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TO: OFFICE OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILTY
FROM: DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
SUBJECT: APPEAL NO: OPA-24-003

TRANSMITTED HEREWITH ARE AS FOLLOWS:
1. Appellee’s Exhibit List — Hard Copy

2. Appellee’'s Witness List — Hard Copy
3. Thumb Drive containing items 1 and 2 above.

Office of Public Accountability
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D. Graham Botha

Department of Administration

General Service Agency

590 S. Marine Corps Drive, Suite 230
Tamuning, Guam 96913

Tel: (671)475-1702
E-mail:graham.botha @ gsa.doa.guam.gov

Attorney for Purcha'sing Agency, Department of Administration
OFFICE OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY

In the Appeal of Appeal No. OPA-PA-24-003

Appellant.

)
| |
| TakeCare Insurance Company Inc., ; APPELLEE’S WITNESS LIST
)
)
)

COMES NOW, the DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION (“DOA”), by and
through its counsel of record, D. GRAHAM BOTHA, ESQ., and submits its Witness List for the
January 23, 2025, hearing as follows:

Edward Birn, DOA Director
Leonora Candaso, DOA
Frank Campillo — Calvo’s SelectCare Insurance, Inc.
Barbara Dewey — Milliman
Matheus Cavalheiro — Milliman
Tanya Howard — Milliman
Appellee reserves the right to call any witness listed by TakeCare.
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 10" day of January, 2025.

GSA Procurement Counsel
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In the Appeal of TakeCare Insurance, Inc.; Appeal No. OPA-PA-24-003




